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WIER-HUBER HOUSE - 1894 - 604 Chestnut Avenue, Towson. 
The new house for C. H. Wier in Sherwood, Baltimore 
County, was reported to have been designed by Thomas C. 
Kennedy, architect, Daily Record, August 25, 1894, p. 
190, col. 2. 

The house was shown on the west side of Wier Avenue in 
the 1915 Bromley atlas, Plate 21. The 1898 atlas ver­
sion (Plate 17) had also shown the Wier House called 
"Hawthorn" and labeled the road .as "Chales Street 
Avenue." 

This frame house is set ·.vell back from the road and 
shrouded in shrubbery. Built in frame and clapboard, it 
is a late Queen Anne style structure with large dormers 
and an oval window. The owners listed in 1991 were 
Erwin W. and Frances F. Huber; the parcel is 851 feet SW 
of Joppa Road. The entire vicinity was called Chestnut 
Summit in the 1877 Hopkins atlas. (Tax Map 59, Grid 6, 
Parcel P367; deeds 5357:15). 


